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Appendix 3

Memorandum

To:
Garry Bateman

From:
Craig S. Kilborn

CC:
David Forsyth-Pontin

Date:
20th March 2003

RE:
City Of Salford Membership Overview


Please find below an overview of key points in relation to comparison against other Local Authorities.  Naturally, we are unable to inform you of exactly which clients they are due to Data Protection.

MCA Collection Overall & Per Site

The MCA Collection rate is comparable to other Local Authorities with the City Of Salford rate being either 1.2% greater than or 2.1% less than.

Membership Cancellations Overall

City Of Salford have performed extremely well in this area with an overall comparison of 7.3% less cancellations.

Average Length Of Membership Payments Overall (Retention)

The table below shows as a difference in percentage terms the City Of Salford versus other Local Authorities in relation to the percentage loss of Membership Payments per payment number.

	No.
	City Of Salford
	Local Authorities
	Difference

	1
	3.3%
	4.2%
	+0.9%

	2
	7.1%
	8.4%
	+1.3%

	3
	11.3%
	12.4%
	+1.1%

	4
	14.3%
	20.4%
	+6.1%

	5
	19.6%
	26.7%
	+7.1%

	6
	16.8%
	31%
	+14.2%

	7
	19.3%
	35.4%
	+16.1%

	8
	23.3%
	39.2%
	+15.9%

	9
	25.2%
	44.8%
	+19.6%


This table clearly demonstrates that the City Of Salford are currently ‘keeping’ considerably more customers paying from payment number one to nine in relation to other Local Authorities.
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